
A 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Cecilia Bradley [Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Thursday, April 03, 2008 4 5 8  PM 

Re: Electronic Filing for Docket 080001-El- Attorney General’s Notice of Intent to Remain 
Party 

Attachments: Remain party.doc 

Remain 
!arty doc (58 KB 

Attached is the Attorney General’s Notice of Intent to Remain Party for filing in Docket 080001-EI. 

(See attached file: Remain party.doc) 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
General Civil/State Programs 
Office of the Attorney General 
Tel.: (850) 414-3300 Suncom: 994-3300 
Fax: (850) 488-4872 Suncom: 278-4872 
E-mail:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be 
subject to disclosure. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSON 

In re: Fuel and purchased power ) DOCKET NO. 080001 -E1 
cost recovery clause with 1 FILED: April 3,2008 
generating perfomiance 1 
incentive factor ) 

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS 

The Office of the Attorney General hereby serves notice of its intent to retain party status 

in the above docket and requests that all pleadings, orders, notices and other papers filed in this 

proceeding be served on the following: 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol-PLO1 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 

Respectfully submitted, 

BILL McCOLLUM 
Attorney General 

/s/Cecilia Bradley 
CECILIA BRADLEY 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Florida Bar No. 0363790 

Office of the Attorney General 
PL 01 The Capitol 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 
Telephone (850) 414-3300 
Facsimile (850)14-9650 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 080001-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 

by electronic mail on the 3rd day of April, 2008, to the following: 

Lisa Bennett Ausley Law Firm 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwmard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Lee L. WillidJames D. Beasley 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
(Mc Whirter) 
John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Gulf Power Company 
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Office of Public Counsel 
P. ChristensedC. BecWJ. McGlothlin 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. Burnett/ R. Alexander Glenn 
P.O. Box 14042 Regulatory Affairs 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Tampa Electric Company 
Paula K. Brown 

P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Federal Executive Agencies 
Damund E. Williams, Capt, USAF 
c/o AFCESAKJLT Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403 

Michael B. Twomey 
Post Office Box 5256 

Young Law Firm 
R. Scheffel Wright/J. LaVia, 111 
P.O. Box 271 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

John T. Butler 
Attorney for FPL 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
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Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
J. Stone/R. BaddersIS. Griffin 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 3259 1-245 1 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Cheryl Martin 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Messer Law Firm 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Vice President & Associate General Counsel 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Carlton Fields Law Firm 
G. SassdJ. Walls/D. Triplett 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 

Florida Retail Federation 
100 E. Jefferson Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

PCS Phosphate - White Springs 
c/o Brickfield Law Firm 
James W. Brew 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 

By: /s/ Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
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